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Re: Application by Wicklow \@@Company for Dumping at Sea Permit
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I wish to acknowledge regeﬂfgt of your letter in connection with the above.

Under the directive, the competent authority, being the authority who
determines if an EIA is required, is the consent authority. In this regard, the EPA
would be the competent and consent authority and therefore we would not
consider that the planning authority has a role in this matter.

Yours Sincerely,
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Leonora Earls
Administrative Officer
Planning and Development
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All correspondence should be addressed to the Director of Services, Planning and Development.
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